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July 3, 2019

-VIA Certified Mail-
Tom Bensfield
Bali Construction, Inc
9852 Joe Vargas Way
S. El Monte, CA 91733

Dear Mr, Bensfield:

Subject: Point Loma High School Whole Site Modernization CZ-19-0081-08
Substitution Request — Site Ultilities

Balfour Beatty Construction has requested by letter dated July 1, 2019, that the District approve
substitution of your company for the site utilities portion of work sighting your company has
failed/refused to sign a written contract after having a reasonable opportunity to do so, for the
scope of work specified in the subcontractor’s bid and at the price specified in the
subcontractor’s bid, based upon the general terms, conditions, plans and specifications for the
project involved or the terms of the subcontractor’s written bid.

Pursuant to Public Contract Code 4107, you have five (5) working days from the receipt
of this letter to submit written objections of the proposed substitution to the San Diego
Unified School District. Failure to file such written objections shall constitute your consent to
this substitution. If you submit written objections you will be given at least five days written
notice of a hearing to consider Balfour Beatty’s request for this substitution.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Mes

Contract Specialist

c: Balfour Beatty Construction
CM, J. Devers
IOR, H. Schlegel
G. Champion
L. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111
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July 16, 2019

Mr. Grant Sawyer VIA EMAIL
Balfour Beatty

10620 Treena Street

San Diego, CA 92131
Dear Mr. Sawyer:

Subject: Point Loma High School Whole Site Modernization CZ19-0081-08
Substitution Request — Site Utilities

Your request of July 1, 2019 to substitute Kyne Construction, Inc. for Bali Construction, Inc. for the site
utilities portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on
the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Bali Construction, Inc. to
acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from Bali Construction, Inc.

Rex Kyne Tom Bensfield

Kyne Construction, Ine. Bali Construction, Inc.

971 Industrial P1. 9852 Joe Vargas Way

El Cajon, CA 92020 S. El Monte, CA 91733

CSLB License # 814510 CSLB License # 524540

DIR Registration # 1000000233 DIR Registration # 1000002713

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sinceretly, %

Mayra Flores
Contract Specialist

¢c:  Bali Construction, Inc
Kyne Construction, Inc.
CM, J. Devers
IOR, H. Schlegel
G. Champion
I. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



